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30 August 2021

Dear Bidder

AMENDMENTS/CLARIFICATIONS FOR TENDER : REF/DOM/13/08/2021:PROVISION
OF VEEM BACKUP AND REPLICATION LICENCE AND LINUX SUSE RENEWALS.

Reference is made to the above named tender.

In terms of section 41(4) of the Public Procurement and Disposal of Public Assets
Act(22:23),the Rural Electrification Fund (REF) reserves the right to amend the
bidding document at any time before tender closing. These
amendments/clarifications shall be used for purposes of tender evaluation.

Please be advised of the following clarifications/amendments:

QUESTION ANSWER
How many Physical servers in the environment?' 3

How many CPU Socket pairs per physical server? 2

Is this a X86 or Power server X 86
Will you be running virtual machines on these physical servers? Yes

If there are Virtual machines on the server, are they gomg to run more Yes
than 2 virtual machines on the server?

Do they need Standard or Priority Maintenance? Standard

Is the customer going to run SAP on the server? Yes

Please be advised accordingly.
Yours FaIthfully
Iy ghe ws

ENG. J.V MASHAMBA
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